
From: Roman, Melvin <Melvin.Roman@chicagopolice.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 4:34 PM 
To: 018 Lieutenants <018lieutenants@chicagopolicedept.onmicrosoft.com>; 018Admin 
<018Admin@chicagopolice.org> 
Subject: THANK YOU  
  

After over 31 years with the Chicago Police Department, my career has come to an end.  I find 

contemplating retirement similar to contemplating life in general.  Thoughts of what has been left undone, 

thoughts of what I could have been done better come to mind.  I'd like to think that I have always tried to do 

the right thing regardless of what was right.  Anyone who is a true leader will understand what I have 

said.  My resignation as a Commander was done with this in mind. If I cannot have a voice to be heard then 

I have no business being in the position.  I will always be proud to say that I was a Chicago Police Officer, 

although I cannot be proud of our current Department.  We speak about building trust with the community 

but do not have a trust within our own department.  We speak a lot about Officer Wellness and contradict 

that daily by missing the simplest and most basic opportunities to truly show Officers we care.  In 31 years I 

have never seen a Department in which the rank and file Officer is at war with the top brass administration 

of the Department.  An administration that listens to no one, allows no one a voice, and tries to lead by the 

only tools they know: fear and intimidation.   Tactics which will always be doomed to fail.   

 

A plumber on a job knows that his tools are the most important aspect of his job.  An electrician knows the 

right tools for the job are critical.  Yet here in the Department we seem to lose track of the plain and simple 

fact:  Officers are the most important aspect of our mission.  They must have trust and faith in us as 

supervisors to leave the station and fulfill the missions we decide and they do that because they respect and 

have faith in the MEN AND WOMEN who lead, NOT the rank!   This is a fact that some will never 

understand.  Some put on the uniform and rank, and even ribbons, and think they are more important and 

look down on the Officers they should be holding in high esteem.  Supervisors who have had the benefit of 

some of the most prestigious leadership trainings and still do not know the most basic fundamental trait of a 

leader; a leader must genuinely care about the people they lead.   Without that you will never accomplish a 

mission and this Department will not change.  Some will claim they do care and maybe they do, but 

if your outward demeanor exemplifies distain and a lack of respect, that is what is received.   Rank should 

be perceived as a level of responsibility.  Even though it’s also authority, you should lead by your character 

and not by what’s on your collar. 

    

I have faith that at some point the Department will build itself back up and will once again be something to 

be proud of.   I hope that many of you who will take over the Department will keep these hard facts in 

mind.  Many will be angry and upset at my words but I promise you I offer them only out of a deep gratitude 

and respect for the Officers who serve the great city of Chicago and to a very beloved Department which I 

will always love and support.  
 
To the rank and file Officers to whom I undoubtedly owe any and all my success, I can never express my true 
gratitude so I will simply offer a very sincere appreciation and a huge thank you.  
 
 
Captain Melvin Roman 
020th District - Lincoln 
Chicago Police Department 
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